
From: VolusiaExposed [Volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 1:51 PM 
To: 'Bernice Wendland' 
Cc: LLangdon@co.volusia.fl.us; mcford@co.volusia.fl.us; 'Pamela Renfro' 
Subject:RE: PRR-091810: VolusiaExposed  (Re: Law enforcement officer 
 mugshot policy) 
 
Bernice: 
 
 
Interesting - so apparently there is NO Volusia County  "policy" - rather  
Volusia County is just attempting to follow State Law. VolusiaExposed.Com is  
obviously very much aware of F.S. 119 (Florida Public Records Law). We just  
wanted to confirm whether an actual "County Policy" existed. Apparently by  
your response, no actual county policy exists. 
 
As you might, or might not be aware of - VolusiaExposed's tag line is -  
"Keeping the public safety employees we trust to enforce our laws, within the  
law." - Therefore, it is our duty to report that at least three current or  
former law enforcement officers / correctional officers pictures are currently  
posted on the Volusia County Website. 
 
Ironically all of these officers are apparently personally known to Lt.  
Langdon. 
 
We, here at VolusiaExposed.Com are confidence that since the Volusia County  
Government now openly admits in this email that posting these pictures are  
violations of Florida State Law, that these pictures will be immediately  
removed. In doing so, Volusia County will be in compliance with Florida Law  
and VolusiaExposed will have accomplished its mission of ensuring that our  
government officials obey the very laws that they are entrusted to enforce.  
 
At least one of these officers have been openly threaten in the past, whereas  
a criminal conviction was secured against the subject making the threat.  
Surely it is NOT the intentions of Volusia County Government to subject these  
current / former officers to such additional threats. Is it? 
 
These officers are: 
 
CXXXXXXXXX - Volusia County Division of Corrections 
 JXXXXXXXXX - Volusia County Division of Corrections  
MXXXXXXXX - Volusia County Division of Corrections 
 
Thank You 
 
VolusiaExposed.Com 
www.volusiaexposed.com 
Keeping the public safety employees we trust to enforce our laws, within the  
law. 
 
Cc. Lt. Langdon 
    Jail Director Ford 
    Pam Renfro 



-----Original Message----- 
From: Bernice Wendland [mailto:bwendland@co.volusia.fl.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 21, 2010 10:21 AM 
To: VolusiaExposed 
Cc: Pamela Renfro 
Subject: PRR-091810: VolusiaExposed (Re: Law enforcement officer mugshot  
policy) 
 
Per conversation with Lt. Langdon, VolusiaExposed can find this policy in  
Florida Statute 119.071, Section 4, (subsection D).   
 
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-
0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html 
 
 
 
>>> Pamela Renfro 9/20/2010 10:45 AM >>> 
VolusiaExposed: 
re: Law enforcement officer mugshot policy 
  
Your request, received by Community Information 9/18, will be coordinated by  
Bernice Wendland, with my assistance, and distributed to CORRECTIONS for  
action (Bernice, see contact list.) 
  
Your patience is appreciated while the information is compiled. 
Thank you, 
Pam 
   OFFICE: (386) 822-5062, x 2645 
   CELL:  (386) 717-3418 
Pamela Renfro, Admin. Coordinator 
County of Volusia, Community Information 
123 W. Indiana Ave., Rm 301, 
DeLand, FL  32720 
  
Please... Think Green! Please do not print this e-mail unless necessary!   
Thanks! 
 
 
>>>  
From: "VolusiaExposed" <Volusiaexposed@cfl.rr.com> To:"'Pamela Renfro'"  
<prenfro@co.volusia.fl.us> CC:<mcford@co.volusia.fl.us> 
Date: 9/18/2010 8:39 PM 
Subject: Law enforcement officer mugshot policy 
 
  
Pam: 
  
A recent News Journal Article (see link below) reported on the recent arrest  
of a Tomoka Correctional Officer – the article states that the officer’s  
picture (mugshot) was not on the jail’s website because the jail / county has  
a policy not to post LEO pictures in order to protect the officer’s safety. 
  
Please forward a copy of this policy. Please consider such a public records  

http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html
http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=&URL=0100-0199/0119/Sections/0119.071.html


request under F.S. 119. 
  
http://www.news-journalonline.com/breakingnews/2010/09/state-correctional-officer-tried-to-smuggle-drugs-into-
tomoka-prison.html 
 
 
  
Thank You 
  
VolusiaExposed.Com 
  
cc. Director Ford – Jail Director 
  
 

http://www.news-journalonline.com/breakingnews/2010/09/state-correctional-officer-tried-to-smuggle-drugs-into-tomoka-prison.html
http://www.news-journalonline.com/breakingnews/2010/09/state-correctional-officer-tried-to-smuggle-drugs-into-tomoka-prison.html

